

Hey, Carol. Sounds great! I'll look for q's as you've got them ... if you need to discuss, my schedule is fairly good today, give me a call.

Here's a file shot of Dan.

b

From: Cain, Carol L [<mailto:CLCain@cbs.com>]
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 8:25 AM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: had a thought.....

Hey Brad,.... as Dan on show this coming Thurs,, what if I were to dovetail a QA with him to run in Freep week from this coming Sunday (same day as Mich Matters airs)..

If so, I will email you some questions today,. Could you get me email responses by say-- Tues?

Also, do you have nice high resolution pic with Dan in it might send for Freep usage? They wil need cutline info on it (when taken, where,, who in pic) and phograhper's name...

Let me know.

Also, for MM roundtable,, will forward few questions early nex week... If you have any suggestions want to include.. for either him or roundtable with Dan, Denise Ilitch and Brooks Patterson -- feel free to send along!

--Carol